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April 6, 2018

Mr. Tom Dalzell, Business Manager
Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of

Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
P.O. Box 2547

Vacaville, CA 95696

Dear Mr. Dalzell:

The Company and Union have been discussing the closure of the Kern River Hydro'facility and the impact to one
Hydro Roving Operator. Pursuant to Section 206.12 of the agreement, the Company proposes the following option
for the impacted employee for his consideration:

The Company will create a Hydro Operator (50010344) vacancy at the Helms Hydro headquarters. In the event the
impacted employee accepts this offer and reports to the Helms vacancy, the employee will be placed at the top
rate of pay for the Hydro Operator (Helms) classification. The employee is required to report to Helms on May 14,
2018.

This agreement is consistent with the provisions and intent of Title 206 for impacted employees.

If you agree, please so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to the
Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By:
Robert Joga
Senior Director

The Union is in agreement.
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LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

Tom Daize

Business Manager


